
Addendum # 2 

Landfill Litter Control Fencing 

ITB# FY20-SCPW-04 

 

1. Is a bid bond required for this bid? 

No, it is not. 

 

2. Is there an expected start and completion date for the installation? 

That will be dependent on when the contract is drawn up, 

signed and approved the by the commission.  Possibly in June 

or July. 

 

3. The scope of work says there is removal of airfield fences. Is this an 

error? If not, can you please provide clarification of what fence needs 

to be removed? Please provide the contract services call order. 

(Section 9. Scope of Work) 

 

This was addressed in Addendum # 1. 

 

4. The scope of work states that multiple units should be arranged on 

the landfill using the following equipment. Does this imply that the 

bid is for portable litter control or is it for a stationary fence. If 

portable can you please provide the equipment? (Section 9. Scope of 

Work) 

 

This was addressed in Addendum # 1. 

 

 

5.  Is the fencing material black polyester or galvanized steel coated 

vinyl as both are listed? (Section 9. Scope of Work) 

 

This was addressed in Addendum # 1. 

 

 


